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Bid No. 019-15 Scenic 98—Hwy 104 Gas Pipeline Bore and Install 2015  
 

CITY OF FAIRHOPE, AL 
 
Answers to questions provided by Terry Holman, Gas Department, and Scott Sligh, Engineer of Record 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following particulars: 
 
QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 
 

Question No. 1: 
  What size pipe are we to use? 
 
Answer to Question No. 1  
  4” in three existing locations 
 
 
 
Question No. 2: 
 Will the gas be turned off to connect? 
 
Answer to Question No. 2  

No, you will use a Bypass with a live turnover using a tap. 
 

 
 
Question No. 3 
 What kind of fittings are to be used? 
 
Answer to Question No. 3  
 Mueller fittings, and City will supply. 
 
 
 
Question No. 4 
 Who makes the tap? 
 
Answer to Question No. 4  
 The Contractor 
 
 
 
Question No. 5 
 Do you have a budgetary figure? 
 
Answer to Question No. 5  
 Over $50,000 and under $500,00 
 
 
 
Question No. 6 
 What is the pressure on the lines?  
 
Answer to Question No. 6  
 190 lbs 
 
 
 
Question No. 7 
 What is the distance on the east side? 
 
Answer to Question No. 7 
  From the white flag 400 ft east along Hwy 104 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Question No. 8 
 Can the pipes be laid out together—Side by side? And how long is this section( Scenic 98)? 
 
Answer to Question No. 8 
 No, they need to be separated.  It is 200 ft on this section. 
 
 
 
Question No. 9 
 What is the pressure when testing the pipes? Is it air or water testing? 
 
Answer to Question No. 9 
 Pressure is 300lbs, and is to be air tested. 
 
 
 
Question No. 10 
 Does the pipe need to be x-rayed? 
 
Answer to Question No. 10 
 No, just air tested. 
 
 
Question No. 11 
 Can you advise me to which Mueller stop off fitting you will be using? Bottom out? 
 Class 150  275 psi or different? 
 
Answer to Question No. 11 
 Bottom out Class 150 275 PSI 
 
 
 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:   
 
THE OVER HANGING LIMBS AT THE SCENIC 98 LOCATION WILL BE REMOVED,  BY THE CITY,  
BEFORE WORK IS BEGUN SO THAT CONTRACTOR EQUIPMENT CAN GET TO THE SITE IN 
ORDER TO DO THE BORE AND INSTALLATION OF THE NEW PIPE. 
 
===================================================================================== 

Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
                                                              (Company) 
Acknowledged:       _________________________________                                                

                                                                (By) 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames  
Purchasing Manager  
City of Fairhope  
Posted: 03-11-15 
 


